(b)(6) |(b)(5)
From® IJ

"CVE Working Group 4(b)(6)

To: 1G] r

CC:|"CT Staf|(b)(6)

Subject:|FW: HSIN CVE Portal Update

Date:|2012/08/21 16:38:12

Importance:|High

Type: | Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

All,

Please see the attached screen shots of the new CVE HSIN Portal. [@26) lwill be
presenting the new HSIN portal in the CVE WG meeting tomorrow, so if possible,
please try to attend in person. For those who will be dialing in, please refer to the
attached screen shots.

Thanks,

From: [(b)(6) |

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 8:12 AM
To: CT Staff

Subject: HSIN CVE Portal Update
Importance: High

The HSIN engineers have done a great job of rebuilding the HSIN site for CVE
Training and Resources in a day.

Attached are some screen shots of the new lay out. There are still tweaks to be
made, for example on the SME pages, I have asked to standardize the view to
have the picture, Name, Topic area of expertise and contact information on the
graphic.

There are also some files and folders that were in foster homes during the rebuild
that need to be put back with their appropriate families.

Let me know what comments you have
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